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Brett Throop <brettathroop@gmail.com>

FW: ATIP request
1 message

Brett Throop <BrettThroop@cmail.carleton.ca> Wed, Mar 19, 2014 at 1:03 PM
To: "brettathroop@gmail.com" <brettathroop@gmail.com>

From: Brett Throop
Sent: March-10-14 3:45 PM
To: diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca
Subject: RE: ATIP request

Thanks Diane!

All the best,

Brett Throop
Master of Journalism candidate, Carleton University
613-890-0233 | brett.throop@carleton.ca

________________________________________
From: diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca <diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca>
Sent: March-10-14 10:04 AM
To: Brett Throop
Subject: RE: ATIP request

Hi Brett, as a follow-up to our telephone conversation, you have confirmed
that you wish to receive a copy of all charges made unter the National
Parks Act which would include those that deal with public sex.  We will
proceed with your request and advise you accordingly.  Have a nice day.

Diane Maloley
Gestionnaire, Bureau de l’accès à l’information et protection des
renseignements personnels (AIPRP) /
Manager, Access to Information and Privacy Office (ATIP)
Parcs Canada / Parks Canada
25, rue Eddy, 7 e étage, pièce 47, 25-7-T / 25 Eddy Street, 7th Floor, Room
47, 25-7-T
Gatineau, Québec / Gatineau, Quebec   K1A 0M5
T : (819) 994-2001   BB: (613) 297-1719   F : (819) 997-9930
Gouvernement du Canada/Government of Canada    Diane.Maloley@pc.gc.ca
Le 300e de Louisbourg - Soyez de la fête! / Louisbourg300 - Come celebrate!

From:   Brett Throop <BrettThroop@cmail.carleton.ca>
To:     "diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca" <diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca>
Date:   2014-03-10 08:30
Subject:        RE: ATIP request
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10 am works for me, I will call you then.

Brett Throop
Master of Journalism candidate, Carleton University
613-890-0233 | brett.throop@carleton.ca

________________________________________
From: diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca <diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca>
Sent: March-10-14 8:13 AM
To: Brett Throop
Subject: Re: ATIP request

Hi Brett, how about 10:00?
Diane Maloley, ATIP

----- Original Message -----
From: Brett Throop [BrettThroop@cmail.carleton.ca]
Sent: 10/03/2014 12:01 PM GMT
To: Diane Maloley
Subject: RE: ATIP request

Hi Diane,

I have time this morning after 9. Feel free to name a time or I can call
you after 9.

Best,

Brett Throop
Master of Journalism candidate, Carleton University
613-890-0233 | brett.throop@carleton.ca

________________________________________
From: diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca <diane.maloley@pc.gc.ca>
Sent: March-07-14 2:07 PM
To: Brett Throop
Subject: RE: ATIP request

Hi Brett, sorry missed your call.  Do you have any openings on Monday?

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
Date:   2014-03-07 08:56
Subject:        RE: ATIP request

Hi Diane,

I am in class this morning, but I can try to call you when I have a break.

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
Sent: March-06-14 1:35 PM
To: Brett Throop
Subject: Fw: ATIP request

Hi Brett, I am away from the office, can I call you tomorrow morning?
Diane Maloley, ATIP

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Diane Maloley
    Sent: 06/03/2014 01:33 PM EST
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

----- Forwarded by Diane Maloley/NOTES/PC/CA on 2014-03-06 13:33 -----
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             Brett Throop
             <BrettThroop@cmai
             l.carleton.ca>                                             To
                                       "AIPRP.ATIP@pc.gc.ca"
             2014-03-06 13:19          <AIPRP.ATIP@pc.gc.ca>
                                                                        cc

                                                                   Subject
                                       ATIP request

Good afternoon Diane,

I'm responding to your letter regarding my request under the Access to
Information Act for records of charges laid under the National Parks Act.
You asked for clarification of my request. Please call me at 613-890-0233
so we can discuss my request.

Thank you,

Brett Throop
Master of Journalism candidate, Carleton University
613-890-0233 | brett.throop@carleton.ca

http://l.carleton.ca/
mailto:AIPRP.ATIP@pc.gc.ca
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Telephone conversation with Diane Maloley, Parks Canada, ATIP Manager 

March 10, 2013 

Diane wished to be in touch to clarify my request. I confirmed I would like to receive a copy of all 

charges under the National Parks Act. Diane informed that she would proceed with my request and keep 

me updated with its progress. 
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FW: Acknowledgement - FoIPPA EGM-2014-00024

Hello Brett.  In limited circumstances, the time limit for responding to a request may be extended pursuant to
section 10 of FOIPPA. Your request involves a large volume and/or search for records.  An extension of the time
limit beyond the original due date will allow the Ministry to provide you with a complete response to your
request.  Therefore, the new response due date for this file is May 1, 2014. We will respond sooner if possible.
 
Regards,
 
Debra Graves | Jr. Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 387-2682 | e: Debra.Graves@gov.bc.ca |PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

 
 

From: Young, Drena L MTIC:EX 

Sent: February-05-14 9:24 AM

To: 'brett.throop@carleton.ca'

Subject: Acknowledgement - FoIPPA EGM-2014-00024

 
File#: 292-30/EGM-2014-00024

Sent via email: brett.throop@carleton.ca

Brett Throop

206 Bronson Ave. Apt. 3

Ottawa ON  K1R 6H4

Dear Brett Throop:

Re: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act - Request for Access to Records

The Ministry of Energy and Mines received your request for access to information under the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the Act) on February 3, 2014.  We understand your request to be for:

All records including but not limited to presentation slides, briefing notes, minutes, agendas, text

messages, voice-mail messages related to communication and meetings involving employees of Ministry

of Energy and Mines regarding the New Prosperity Gold-Copper Mine Project.  Date range is July 19,

2013 to August 6, 2013.

IAO Resource Team SSBC:EX <IAOResourceTeam@gov.bc.ca>

Tue 18/03/2014 6:08 PM

To:'brett.throop@carleton.ca' <brett.throop@carleton.ca>;
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The Act allows 30 business days for public bodies to respond unless the nature of the request requires an extension

per section 10 of the Act.  We will make every effort to respond to your request by March 18, 2014.  We will notify

you as soon as possible if there is a need to extend the time limit for responding to your request.

The Act also allows that we may charge a fee for certain limited costs of providing you with the requested

information, such as locating, retrieving and copying a large volume of records.  Should this be the case, we will

contact you at a later date with a fee estimate.

You have requested that the Ministry waive the fees in this matter.  Until it has been determined if fees apply, we will

not be addressing your request for a fee waiver.

Please also be advised that the response to your request (subject to limited exemptions) will be published on the BC

Government’s Open Information website after its release to you.  Your identity will be protected in the response.  To

find out more about Open Information please access the Open Information website at: http://www.openinfo.gov.bc.ca/

Should you have any questions now or during the processing of your request please contact our office at 250-387-1321

and ask to speak with the analyst assigned to your request.  Please quote the file number(s) identified at the top of this

letter.

If calling from Vancouver dial 604-660-2421, or elsewhere in BC dial 1-800-663-7867, and ask to be transferred to

250-387-1321.

Regards,

Sandra Der

Consolidated Intake

Information Access Operations

___

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services

Shared Services BC

Information Access Operations 

PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt 

Victoria BC V8W 9K1

Phone: 250-387-1321

Fax: 250-387-9843

http://www.gov .bc.ca/citz/iao/f oi/index.html

 
 

http://www.openinfo.gov.bc.ca/
http://www.gov.bc.ca/citz/iao/foi/index.html






Canadian Heritage 

Access to Information and Privacy Secretariat 

25 Eddy Street, 3rd Floor 

Gatineau QC  K1A 0M5  
 

31 January, 2014 

 

Brett Throop 

206 Bronson Ave. Apt. 3 

Ottawa, ON K1R 6H4 

 

To whomever it may concern, 

 

I would like to request a copy of the following file that was previously released under Access 

to Information legislation: 

 

 

A-2013-00074 

Records from 2012 and 2013 reviewing requests to: 
create new public holidays, change the names and intent 
of existing public holidays; create new important days; 
create or change national symbols; and, create or 
change anthems. 

Disclosed in 
part 

297 

 

I would prefer an electronic copy of the records, if possible. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Brett Throop 
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RE: ATI request for previously released information

Many thanks, Josée. 

-Brett Throop

From: Josee.Riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca <Josee.Riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca>

Sent: January-30-14 1:41 PM

To: Brett Throop

Cc: Josee.Riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca; Brandon.Chavarie@feddevontario.gc.ca

Subject: RE: ATI request for previously released information

 
Good afternoon,

 

I acknowledge receipt of your informal request to documents previously released (A-2013-07) under the Access

to Information Act.

 

We should be able to send you the documentation within 2 weeks.

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to communicate with me.

 

Regards,

Josée Riopel

Access to Information and Privacy Coordinator 

Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario / Government of Canada 

josee.riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca / Telephone: 613-954-2880

Coordonnateur de l'accès à l'information et de la protection des renseignements personnels 

L'Agence fédérale de développement économique pour le Sud de l'Ontario / Gouvernement du Canada 

josee.riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca / Téléphone: 613-954-2880

 

 

From: Brett Throop [mailto:BrettThroop@cmail.carleton.ca] 

Sent: January-30-14 12:45 PM

To: Riopel, Josee: FDO (NCR-RCN)

Subject: ATI request for previously released information

 

Good afternoon,

 

Brett Throop <BrettThroop@cmail.carleton.ca>

Thu 30/01/2014 2:43 PM

To:Josee.Riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca <Josee.Riopel@feddevontario.gc.ca>;
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I would like to request to receive a copy of the following documents previously released under Access to

Information legislation.

A-

2013-

07

1) Copies of all audits, evaluations, and assessments of

FedDev Ontario Programs. 

1) Disclosed

in part

1)

277

  

Thank you,

 

Brett Throop
206 Bronson Ave. Apt. 3

Ottawa, ON K1R 6H4

 


